COUNTY OF COLUSA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
ROAD COMMISSIONER-SURVEYOR-ENGINEER
1215 MARKET ST., COLUSA, CALIFORNIA 85832
TELEPHOME (530 458-0488 FAX (530) 458-2035

Loren CurToN, DIRECTOR

Decambar 13, 2007

Callfornia Energy Commisslon DQC'K'EI
Enerqgy Facilities Siting Diviaion ﬂE.AFC_q
1516-9™ Streat (MS-15) :
Sacrameanto, Ch S5814 DATE DEC 1 9 T
Attnm: Jack Caswell, PFroject Manager HECD. DEC 2 0 mp

Dear Mr. Chswell:

Upon review of the final staff assessmeant document for Cthe propossd Colusa
Genarating Station, the Colusa County Public Works Department does not agree with
the proposed mitigating measures as stated regarding Transportation as shown in
the decument.

We acknowledge that your document recognizes the fact that twe bridges mentioned
in the report along the originally Soncéived route to the plant require
replacement . It showld be noted that ta replace the Theresa Creek bridge on
MeDermott Boad will require permita from the State Department of Flsh and Game and
the U.5. Army Corps, as well as a clean-water certification from the water board.
These agencies are not normally known for rapid turparound, which should ba taken
inte consideration regarding the construction schaduling. We had alsc previously
understood that the extra-heavy loads that will be brought in during construction
would be cff-loaded from the railroad at the Delevan siding. The current staff
asgesament now indicates these loads will be off-loaded in Williams and trucked to
the site, which would then potentially affect many other Counkty routes bevond the
three previously listed. fur position on this matter is that if there is no
reasonable way to off-load these items at Delevan and restrict construction
activwity to the corigimal route of Delevan, McDermott and Dirks roada, there will
need to be an added assessment by the stakeholders of the yet to be determined
routes ko be used for conveying materiala and equipment from all points of
delivery ko and from the construction site. The proposed routeds) will reguice an
Enginesrs evaluation and report with County Public Works oversight to determines
regquired repair amd upgrades to the roads and potential traffic circulation
impacts, noting particularly impacts to faming operaticns when the Contractor
will be sharing the roadway with Ffarm operators and movement of farm equipment and
produce haulers, It would seem conceivable to wus that off-loading in Williams
will likely result in needed upgrades to other County bridges and road sections
and require a more extensive role by the Project Developers in trafflc circulation
management and safety. The added time delays and expense to evaluate and
implement these Iimprovements may Jjustify the time and expense to upgrade the
existing rall siding at Delevan and isclate reguired bridge and rocad improvements
and Craffic safety and circulation issues to wWithin close proximity of the site.
Cur preference would obviously be to hawve the loads hauled by rall as previously
proposed to keep the number of County Roads affected to a minimum.

Onder TRANS-Z, page 4.10-17, the recommendation suggests the applicant repair
damaged road facilities to origimal or near original condition. The document also
recommends the applicant work with Publlec Works to copply with applicable design
and construction standards. In our opinlon, this mitigation wverbiage is much too
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wague to avold possible confusion as to what needs to be dome in the future.
There will ba a great number of extra-legal leoads brought in during the
conatpection of the plant, some of which will certalnly cause visible, measurable
damage to the existing road facilitles. This damage should be ceasonably easy to
identify and repair, but there will undoubtedly be additional damage to roads
which cannot ismediately ba seen but will show effecks in the years after
construction, We nave expressed our concerns to CEC stalf previcusly buat
apparently our comments went largely unheard.

The Colusa County Planning Commission has approved the tentative parcel map for
the powerplant project with conditions for Public Works as follows:
1) The applicant replaces the County owned “Theresza Cresk™ bridge on
MoDermott Road
21 The applicant replaces the privately-owned Glenn-Colusa Irrigation
District Bridge on the extension of Dirks Road
3) The applicant repair damaged areas of County Roads “as needed” during
construction under County supervision
4] The applicant resurface|asphalt overlay! Dalevan, MeDermatt and Dirks
Roads after construction is complate, with County approval of design
and County supervision

In our opinion, these Ffour conditione in combination with the use of the rail
slding at Delevan adequately mitigate the anticlpated effects of the construction
of the powerplant. They alsoe leave little room for debate as to what will need to
be done, Wa suggest you consider modifying TRMME-2 to reflect the conditions
ahown here. In practice, the conditions required on the parcel map should result
in the necessary improvements, but having them re-stated as part of thelr =state
approval sheould eliminate future confusion. We alse have atrong concerna about
the possible off-loading of the heaviest machinery in Williams for the previously-
stated reasons.

Thank you for your time and consideratlon.
Sincaraly,
Loren Clifton

ODirector of Public Works

By:

Jon 5. Wrysinaki
ARasistant Director
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